
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 09/23/2015 
 

ADDENDUM ONE  RFP # 6757 Z1, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  February 3, 2023  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Denise Schroder, Business Manager 

Dept of Labor  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP Number  6757 Z1  

to be opened February 23, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 
 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Who (NDOL or Bidding Contractor) is 
responsible to provide the following parts: 

• Riello Boiler Cleaning Kits? 

• Riello Boiler Burner Gaskets & Seals 
(replacement is often required) 
during annual cleaning? 

Contractor is to provide.  
See Section V.C. of the 
RFP. 

2.   Please confirm:  During walk thru Mike said 
air filters and belts will be provided by 
NDOL.  Is this correct? 

Yes, see Section V.C. of 
the RFP. 

3.   Can you confirm that the NDOL will provide 
Boiler Gaskets for the two Reillo Boilers? 

Contractor must provide 
boiler gaskets. See 
Section V.C. of the RFP. 

4.   Can you confirm all filters for heat pumps 
will be supplied by the NDOL and changed 
by the NDOL staff? 

Filters are supplied & 
changed by NDOL.   

5.   Please Confirm all necessary belts will be 
supplied by NDOL? 

Yes, see Section V.C. of 
the RFP. 

6.   Please confirm that Boiler end of season 
check and shutdown required by contractor 
per detailed schedule pg. 27 of RFP? 

This service is Contractor’s 
responsibility per Section 
V.A. of the RFP. 

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal. 


